Gmail - Fwd: Kazi Ahmed, Your Statement Is Ready to View 12/14/23, 2:19 PM

M Gmail

Fwd: Kazi Ahmed, Your Statement Is Ready to View

Kazi Ahmed <rotaryclubofhopenewyork2022@gmail.com=> Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 2:18 PM
To: Rownak Ahmed <rownakjahmed@gmail.com>

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Madison Square Garden <noreply@ticketmaster.com>

Date: December 13, 2023 at 12:19:41 PM EST

To: Rotary Club of Hope New York <rotaryclubofhopenewyork2022@gmail.com>
Subject: Kazi Ahmed, Your Statement Is Ready to View

Reply-To: guestrelations@msg.com

&7 By v o @ My Account

Account Number: 69930586

12/09/2023
Invoice

Kazi Ahmed
47 Lee Ave Total Order Amount: $1,139.00

Bethpage, NJ 11714 Payment Plan: Pay in Full
United States
5166443896

Qty Description Total
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7 Christmas Spectacular $469.00
Thu » Dec 14, 2023 + 05:00 PM

Radio City Music Hall New York, NY

Sec ORCHS6, Row H, Seat 605-611

10 Christmas Spectacular $670.00
Thu « Dec 14, 2023 » 05:00 PM

Radio City Music Hall New York, NY

Sec ORCHS6, Row G, Seats 605-614

Subtotal: $1,139.00

Less Payments: - $1,139.00

Amount Due: $0.00
Questions?
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